To,
The Divisional Forest Officer

Chatra, South Division
District Chatra, Jharkhand

Sub: - Regarding permission for the Tree enumera ion in 431.59 Ha forest diversion

i Amr i OCP, Magadh Amr i Ar

Ref: -FP/JH/MIN/17211/2015 dated 26-12-15.

h Respected Sir, y -
g

For diversion of forest land in respect of Amrapali Project, the tree enumeration i

Ha forest land as shown in enclosed plan is required.

It is therefore requested to kindly grant the permission for tree enumeration in 431.
forest land area in respect of Amrapali project Magadh Amrapali Area.

I
E Thanking you.

z . Yours faithfully
E . Project Officer

‘.-'I' . Amrapali O
Magadh-Amrap

Copy to:-

1. HOD (Env& Forest), CL Ranchi
2. Staff Officer (P&P), Magadh Amrapali Area
3. Office copy
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